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their lives, $39,000. The four men who
lost their lives were W. H. Ailison, F.
Mulien, A. CouilIard, and E. Gilard--4870.
The Pintsch gas does not give the same
iIuminative Power and that is one of the
reasons why the department has made
the change-4871. Last year we purchased
160 tons from the Ottnwa Carbude Com-
pany, ait $65 a ton-4872. Advertised in
pubic newspapers for tenders for car-
bide; three tenders were receivcd, and
the cantract was, awanded to the iowest
tender-4874. ls it true or not that acety-
lene gas is giving flve times more illu-
minative power than the ather?-4875. In
regard to Mr. Creelman it was not a
question of reports, but a question of
plans-4876. Distribution of damages te
victims of accident at Kingston wili be
determined according ta salary formerly
paid these officers-4877. The engineers
of the department do flot know of an>'
claim made on govertiment in connection
with the Parry Sound accident-4878.
Quotes advertisement for tenders for car-
bide-4881. Mr. Creelmai -made soine
plans lu d1onnection with the change in
the system that was ta be made and re-
ceived $1,2(0 for bis plans-4R82. The
danger lies in compression, net in ex-
fin6tion of light; have always thought
welded buoys tbe most preferable-4888.
This vote of $40,000 wiii caver the rebuild-
ing of the ' Scout '-4884. The present
commissioner 0f lights, Mr. Fraser, re-
commended the change ta the present
system-4886. Sums offered ta victime o!
Kingston accident were offered more as a
compassionate aliowance than as com-
pensation for damages; department do net
Intend using any moi e highl pressure gas
buoys-4888. The department neyer
bought buoys direct from the Pintsch
Gas Company' of Gerrmsinv-48q1. Sin"e
the department has dpeld-d ta 1'se the
automatic gas buoys we have neyer pur-
clxaqed any of these high pressure gas
buoys. There was no manutfct1trer of
gas buoys ln th's country vntil it 'began
last ypqr "'Itli tbp nuto'mFitfr Las huovs-
4892. Thbe Pintsch fIrm had itq bead office
lin Ene'land. and tipqe b"loys wpre brought
from Oýerman,1-4e96.

Bureau, Jlacqus (Three ltivers)-4872.
The Shawenegan Carbude Company are net

the same people as the Ottawa or St.
CatharIne's Carbide Company-4872-3. Ex-
perts state that acetylene gas gives seven
per cent more light-4875. Why diii the
Canadian Pacifie Railway adopt thxe ada-
tylene in&tead 9f 'the Pintsch system?-
4875.

Coole8hutt, 'W. P. (Brantford) -4878.
Was the gas bua>' that exploded at Kings-

ton purchased from Merwin?--4878.

Derbyshire, D. (Brockville) -4886.
The lighting system Inaugurated within the

lait few years is reall>' flrst-class sud the
best possible-4886.
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Lennoe, Haughton (South Simcoe)-4879.
Was the Invitation for carbudé supplies con-

fined to Caniadian manufacturera? What
length of time diii you give companies tO
tender? The' tîme was insufficient for
proper 'tendering and competition was
praotically confined to the three favoured
companies-4879-80. le it so that Colonel
Anderson, enginýeer of the department,
reportea against system of llghting?-
4894. Was commission of light appointed
at the same time as the change of SYS-
tem ?-4895.

Monk, F. D. (Jacqîues CartiEr)-4869.
How many accidents were there? Who

are the parties ta whom this $40,000 lsta be paid?-4869. Who were the four
ment kilied? By whom were they repre-
sented?-870. Diii hon. minister ever
get a report ln due form on acetylene gas?
-4875. Would like to know if the gov-
ernment badl a report on gas and fromn
whom that report emanated? Was there
a demand made to government ln due
form by the shipplng federation for a
a change in the systemf of lighting? Has
this sum of $40,000 for damages been dis-
tributed 7-4876. Was there an, inquiry
made Into the accident 'at Kingston. Has
there been any dlaim made upon depart-
ment in connectIon with the accident at
Parry Sound?-4877. Asks minister to
bring down report upon this change from
Pintsch gas ta acetylene--4878.

Reid, J. D. (Grenville)-4881.
Frank Creelman never was in the govern-

ment service and is nlot now; he Is an
employee of Wilison, the carbide man-
4881. Diii the department ever taken Into
consideration the probable cost if they
had adopted the Pintsch gas system ln-
stead of acetylene ?--4882. Using PIntsch
gas there ls no danger of explosion from
a welded buoy-4881. How much was the
-cast of rebuIuding the 'Scout' ?-4884. The
minister should continue between Mon-
treai and Kingston, the sydtem that we
hadl before, the systemn the Americans
still have-4885. Dose ten atmospheres
mean extra pressure and was extra pres-
sure the cause of the accident ?-4890.
Could minister explain why these buoys
were bought from Merwin?-4891-2. Io
' The Pintsch Patent Lighting Company,
Limited, Montreal,' ln existence ?-4896.

Sproule, T. S. (East Grey)-4 870.
Can the same buoys be used that were used

twenty years ago netwithstanding the
chafige to acetylene 7-4870. If the buoys
used are exactly the samne. why this
heavy expense 4n making the change?-
4811. How many tons of carbide were
purchased last year, from whom, and what
îrice? Was It pnrchased by tender or
competition? The three carbide compa-
nies are practically under one control-
4872. In reality there is no competition,
beeause the article ia sold by the same
parties, and the lowest tender-er gets it,
and they divude It 1w amongst them-4874.
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